### COTHRON, VICTORIA



### VICTORIACOTHRON@ATT.NET

VLC140@MSSTATE.EDU



(601) 850-9145

### **OBJECTIVE**

I am an enrolled transfer student at Mississippi State University pursuing a Bachelor's Degree in Biological Sciences with a specialization in Pre-Veterinary Medicine. I am involved in the Shackouls Honors College while earning my undergraduate degree. I will be further pursuing a PhD at Mississippi State's School of Veterinary Medicine.

#### **SKILLS**

- Hardworking
- Reliable
- Willing to learn
- Determined
- Cooperative
- Charismatic
- Customer service

### **EMPLOYMENT**

#### SHIFT LEADER- LOST PIZZA CO.

November 4, 2017- Present Brandon, Mississippi

Leader of the front of house staff. I am responsible for making sure that employees are staying busy, finding solutions to specific customer service issues, counting the cash registers after hours, as well as performing basic employee responsibilities.

### FRONT OF HOUSE EMPLOYEE- LOST PIZZA CO.

May 2015- Present Brandon, Mississippi

I handle simple customer service problems, personally interact with customers, take food orders, handle taking money and giving back change, serve food and beverages, and clean the restaurant.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# LUCKETT ANIMAL CLINIC Student Job Shadowing

January-May 2017 Hours: 12 Brandon, Mississippi

I shadowed and observed patient check-ups and procedures. I took notes on new equipment or experiences that I saw or heard, as well as how the veterinarian and the vet technicians interacted with their customers and patients.

### MONROE ANIMAL CLINIC Volunteer

May-July 2014 Hours: 200

Jackson, Mississippi

I observed and assisted the veterinarian with animal surgeries; cleaned kennels; fed, walked, and bathed the animals; as well as cleaned up after the animals and the yards they were in.

# COMMUNITY SERVICE OR LEADERSHIP

### **PHI THETA KAPPA (2017-2018)**

Hinds Community College Pearl, Mississippi

I helped create advertisements to be put around Hinds Community College to promote the celebration of Earth Day and the importance of recycling in the community.

### **BETA CLUB (2014-2017)**

Brandon High School Brandon, Mississippi

I participated in Brandon High School's canned food drive, donating toys for children in need through Beta Club's Operation Christmas Child, as well as setting up and selling goods in a bake sale for a fund raiser.

### NATIONAL HONORS SOCIETY (2016-2017)

Brandon High School Brandon, Mississippi

I promoted academic leadership and set an example for other students to follow both inside and outside of the classroom.

### **KEY CLUB (2013-2014)**

Brandon High School Brandon, Mississippi

I volunteered to feed the homeless and clean up for several weekends in Jackson, Mississippi. I also volunteered to set up booths and entertainment as well as cleanup for National Guard Family Day in Flowood, Mississippi.

### **EDUCATION**

## ASSOCIATE IN ARTS DEGREE FOR GENERAL STUDIES ~ MAY 11, 2018

Hinds Community College Pearl, Mississippi GPA: 4.0

I am a member of the Phi Theta Kappa honors society. I have been awarded scholarships such as the Rankin County Chamber of Commerce Scholarship and the Hinds Community College Presidential ACT Scholarship. I have also been recognized for earning the President's Scholar distinction for the Fall 2016 through Spring 2018 semesters.

### HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA ~ MAY 15, 2017

Brandon High School Brandon, Mississippi GPA: 4.0

ACT Composite: 29

I was a member of the Key Club, National Honors Society and Beta Club. I was in the Health Science Academy throughout high school and have been recognized for being in the Top 20 of my graduating class, earning the "A" Honor Roll and ACT High Honors Award in 2017, placing in the Top 20% at Mississippi College's Math and Science Tournament in 2016, and being awarded the English PARCC State Test Perfect Score award in 2015.